Bernie Haberer

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 6:00 AM

To: Bernie Haberer

Subject: SER Nomination Deadlines - this week!
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Deadlines - June 15, 2019

Nominations Scholarship Applications

Awards Education Scholarships
Nominate an outstanding colleague

" ll'
that performs "above and beyond"! Are you furthering your

o .
o NS e s Ve education? We have scholarships

o Rookie of the Year available for:

Criteria and nomination forms are at: S WOCNEducational Brograms

https://www.serwocn.org/awards/ » Advanced Practice Educational

Programs



For more information visit:

Election Candidates

Join our Leadership Team! Help
guide our Region into the future. Conference Scholarships

Fslieseingipes bons iR RSy Five $1200 scholarships for SER
members to attend Conference in
Columbus, GA.

For more information visit: Click Here

e Secretary
e Treasurer
o Dir. of Conference Planning

o Dir. of Special Projects

Enhancing WOC Nurs

Criteria, position descriptions, benefits

information and forms available at:

Register for Conference

Our fantastic slate of speakers are finalizing their presentations for another
fantastic educational program at this year's conference. Save money and register
soon. If you are interested in the Pre-Conference session, register now - seats are

limited!

Looking forward to seeing you in October. Your 2019 Conference Planning Team

Visit our Website Now
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